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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 09:15
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: RE: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: GBC 3099 G ; YOUR REF: 20/21/21/VC05/024927 ; 

DOA: 31/08/21 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21009376/Bea3q2
Attachments: GBC 3099 G - LTA SEARCH.jpeg; GBC 3099 G - LOA.pdf; GBC 3099 G -

Proforma_Invoice.pdf; GBC 3099 G - GIA.pdf; GBC 3099 G - RENTAL INVOICE.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our   Ref : GBC3099G 
Your Ref :  20/21/21/VC05/024927 
 
07/05/2022 
 
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD 
300 Beach Rd #17-04/07 Singapore 199555 
 
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
 
Accident on 31/08/21 along PIE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE CTE SLE EXIT  involving vehicles GBC 3099 G and GBK 8097 L 
 
We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 
 
We are claiming as per below:- 
 
1. Repair Cost                                                        $ 4,547.50 
2. Loss of Rental for 08 Days x $150/- per day      $ 1,200 
3. LTA/GIA Search fee                                            $ 7.45 
                                                                   TOTAL $ 5,754.95 
 
 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax invoice, Towing 
Fee and Letter of Authorization for your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days upon receipt of 
this letter. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact us @ 9648-8228 or you may email to us at claims@bifrostauto.com  
 
 
NOTE:  # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court Guideline). 
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This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are 
excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
 
GST at 7% is chargeable if applicable 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Andrew 
BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 



2109 SEPT

MEDIA STEREO CAFE

5XXXX588W



15/07/2022
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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 09:08
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: GBC 3099 G ; YOUR REF: 

20/21/21/VC05/024927 ; DOA: 31/08/21 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21009376/Bea3q2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Asher, 
 
Please proceed as proposed. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 11:15 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: GBC 3099 G ; YOUR REF: 20/21/21/VC05/024927 ; DOA: 
31/08/21 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC21009376/Bea3q2 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have highlighted to your good office on 02/11/2021 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal, 
Lonpac Insurance Bhd. 
 
The accident occurred when our insured rear ended third party vehicle. 
 
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability. 
 
Summary to offer to repairer BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD is as follows: - 
 

 Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
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1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $  8,946.08 $ 4,547.50 
2. Loss of Rental (8days x $150) $  1,200.00 $    700.00 (7days x $100) 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $         7.45 $        7.45 

Total $ 10,153.53 $ 5,254.95 
 
**5 days recommendation for repair. 
 
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 
 
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 17.05.22 is only for mandate purpose. 
 
The above is for your approval please. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 09:15 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: GBC 3099 G ; YOUR REF: 20/21/21/VC05/024927 ; DOA: 31/08/21 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/LPC21009376/Bea3q2 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Asher, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 2:31 PM 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: GBC 3099 G ; YOUR REF: 20/21/21/VC05/024927 ; DOA: 31/08/21 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Our Ref        : 20/21/21/VC05/024927 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please forward the email to the case handler. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 1:59 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Subject: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: GBC 3099 G ; YOUR REF: 20/21/21/VC05/024927 ; DOA: 31/08/21 
 
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




